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Eva-Liisa Mõistlik

From: Alix-Anne.ELSLANDER@ec.europa.eu

Sent: reede, 1. juuni 2018 14:58

To: HOME-AMIF-ISF-COMMITTEE@ec.europa.eu

Subject: ***Extension of DDL 06.07.2018 - 2018 Specific Action pledging exercise under the 

ISF - Borders for the purchase of equipment to be put at the disposal of the EBCGA 

Attachments: 06_Ares(2018)2591772_ECBGA plegde launch_Annex 5.pdf; 06_Ares(2018)2591772

_ECBGA plegde launch_Annex 4.pdf; 06_Ares(2018)2591772_ECBGA plegde 

launch_Note to MS and 3 first annexes.pdf

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Members of the AMIF-ISF Committee, 

  

With regard to the note sent to the Member States on 18 May 2018 on '2018 Specific Action 
pledging exercise under ISF-Borders for the purchase of equipment to be put at the 
disposal of the European Border and Coast Guard Agency (EBCGA)', Ares(2018)2591772, 
we would like to inform you of the extension of the original deadline (22 June 2018) by two 
weeks, which is until 6 July 2018.  

We would furthermore like to clarify with view to point 4, Evaluation methodology (and more 
specifically on point 2. Compliance with the identified needs) that the minimum technical 
requirements have to be respected, while the values given as maximum are indicative.    

Should you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

On behalf of Beate Gminer, Chair of the Committee 
  
Best regards, 
Alix 
  
Alix-Anne ELSLANDER 

Programme Manager – EU policies 

Asylum, Migration and Integration Fund and Internal Security Fund 
  

 

European Commission 

Directorate General for Migration and Home Affairs 
HOME.E2: National programmes for South and East Europe, AMIF/ISF Committee 
  
Rue du Luxembourg 46 

LX 46 05/186 

B-1000 Brussels/Belgium 

+32 2 29 99487 

alix-anne.elslander@ec.europa.eu 
  
From: HOME AMIF ISF COMMITTEE  

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 9:33 AM 

To: AMIF ISF COMMITTEE 



2

Subject: Ares(2018)2591772 - Note to the Member States - Launch of the 2018 Specific Action pledging exercise 
under the ISF - Borders for the purchase of equipment to be put at the disposal of the EBCGA ***DDL 22.06.2018 

Importance: High 
  
Dear Members of the AMIF-ISF Committee, 
  
Please find enclosed our note to the Member States on the launch of the 2018 Specific Action 
pledging exercise under ISF-Borders for the purchase of equipment to be put at the 
disposal of the European Border and Coast Guard Agency (EBCGA): 
  
   
Member States are invited to submit their applications through SFC2014 as an 'other Member 
State document' attached to the most recently approved ISF-Borders & Visa National Programme, 
at the latest by 22 June 2018 close of business, using the application form in annex accompanied 
by the Technical Assessment form. Applications submitted after this deadline will not be 
considered for the final assessment. 
  
Should you have questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. 
  
  
On behalf of Beate Gminer, Chair of the Committee 
  
  
Sincerely yours, 
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
  
  
  


